
 

 

 

ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 
 

 
July 31, 2024 

 
Certified Structural Inspections at Fischer Housing Communities 
IFB 24-911-35 
 
THIS ADDENDUM IS BEING ISSUED TO INCORPORATE THE FOLLOWING IN THE REFERENCED 
INVITATION FOR BIDS. 
 

Questions and Answers: 
 
Q:  What is the timeline for the project completion? 

A.  45 days from the Notice to Proceed 
 

Q.  Will there be access to the buildings? 
A.  48 hours of advance notice required for access to an occupied unit. 

 
Q.  Will there be escorts on site?  How many? 

A.  At this time there will be one (1). 
 
Q.  Do you want us to follow ASTM 2018-24 for the assessment or ASCE 11-99? 

A.  Please follow the updated ASCE 11-90.  
 
 
 
 
 
Proposals must be received by the Housing Authority of New Orleans (HANO) in the 
Office of Procurement and Contracts by 3:00pm, local time on Thursday, August 8, 
2024.  All terms and conditions shall remain as stated in the original Request for Proposals.  All 
addenda must be acknowledged.  
 
 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM ONE 


